attn: Reviewing Engineer

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Date: 21-Jan-2005 Ref.: KM

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR Wireless Telephone Jack, Model 3240 & 3241,
FCC ID: ELI324X

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under FCC Rule Section 0.459. We
have requested that the schematic diagrams, Bill Of Material, layout drawing and the TLE_II
2G4 Frequency hopping description required to be submitted with this application be withheld
from public review. The reason for this request is that the documents contain company
proprietary information that should not get into the possession of other companies.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,
Senior Project Manager
Kent Messerschmidt /}
RTX Telecom A/S /
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Signed and dated by thé Company Repyesentative

RTX Telecom A/S
Strommen 6

DK-9400 Ngrresundby,
Denmark

Tel ;. +4596 3223 00
Fax ; +4596 322310
VAT# : DK 17002147
Web : www.rtx.dk
E-mail : dri@rtx.dk



